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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:17 AM
To: Miller, Charles  GSA - Technical Service Department
Cc: Paul Beamer; 'Nathan Allen'
Subject: RE: Soil Mgt Plan - 10020-G
Attachments: SITE_MANAGE_R_2011-05-24.pdf

Trip, 
 
Attached is the most recent Site Management Plan dated 05‐24‐2011.  The Site Management Plan would be expected to 
need some revisions following construction of the Youth Center.   
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
Online case files are available for review at the following website:   http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm. 
 

From: Miller, Charles GSA - Technical Service Department  
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 7:07 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Paul Beamer; 'Nathan Allen' 
Subject: Soil Mgt Plan - 10020-G 
 
Good morning Jerry, 
 
We are going to hire an Environmental Consultant through SANDIS to assist us through this process, so we will keep you 
updated. 
 
Also, is the Soil Mgt. Plan by Ninyo & Moore dated 6‐22‐10 a draft or the final document? 
 
Trip Miller 
County of Alameda, GSA‐TSD 
Off: (510) 208‐9588 
Fax: (510) 208‐3995 
Cell: (925) 915‐9707 
Email: charles.miller@acgov.org 
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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RO0212_PHONE_LOG_2011-08-23
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Tue 8/23/2011 3:05 PM
End: Tue 8/23/2011 3:05 PM
Duration: 0 hours

Phone call with Larry Lepore of HARD.  HARD has arrangements with federal and state agencies that require case 
closure.  He was not aware that contamination had been detected during excavation at County parcel.  We discussed the 
potential that the case could be split into two cases by parcel to allow HARD parcel to move toward closure.  My 
management would need to approve this.  Larry will send a written request to split the case into two separate cases by 
parcel.  Will need to execute a deed restriction. 
 
I also received an earlier call on same subject from Carl Zabel of HARD. 
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